
Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A
1 Mobilization / Demobilization and Clean-up 1 LS $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,665.00 $28,665.00
2 Digester Cleaning 1 LS $150,000.00 $150,000.00 $71,647.00 $71,647.00 $106,673.00 $106,673.00
3 Demolition 1 LS $200,000.00 $200,000.00 $239,560.00 $239,560.00 $204,037.00 $204,037.00

4
Digester Interior Walls Structural Inspection and 
Repair (Allowances) 1 LS $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

5 Digester Dome Replacement 1 LS $319,000.00 $319,000.00 $121,749.00 $121,749.00 $312,132.00 $312,132.00
6 Digester CMU Wall Repair 100 CMU $50.00 $5,000.00 $200.00 $20,000.00 $58.00 $5,800.00
7 Digester Gas Piping 1 LS $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $123,188.00 $123,188.00 $257,708.00 $257,708.00
8 Electrical and Instrumentation 1 LS $85,000.00 $85,000.00 $74,770.00 $74,770.00 $72,887.00 $72,887.00

9
All other work shown in this project and not 
included in the Bid Items above. 1 LS $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $357,949.00 $357,949.00 $11,926.00 $11,926.00

10

11 Total Schedule (A)

***MATHEMATICAL ERROR***
***+5% No Preferential Bidder Status***

$1,049,828.00$959,000.00 $1,058,863.00

RSCI
5%

N
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MKD Construction
5% 5%

PREFERENTIAL Bidder Status and Affadavit attached YY

GENEY/GASSIOT

2

$959,000.00

2BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums 2
UnitDescription

SubTotal Schedule (A): $1,049,828.00$1,058,863.00

Date and Time of Opening: May 29, 2013 at 11:10 am 

Bidder #3Description Bidder # 2Bidder # 1

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1213-180 WWRP Digester Rehabilitation

END OF DOCUMENT
YY

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Bid Document executed? y/n
Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none

Y
5%5%
Y

Y
5%, 1%

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y YY
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Sched 
Value

Unit price Total price Unit price Total price Unit price Total price

Base Bid Items - Schedule A
1 Mobilization / Demobilization and Clean-up 1 LS $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 Digester Cleaning 1 LS $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 Demolition 1 LS $120,000.00 $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

4
Digester Interior Walls Structural Inspection and 
Repair (Allowances) 1 LS $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

5 Digester Dome Replacement 1 LS $539,000.00 $539,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 Digester CMU Wall Repair 100 CMU $160.00 $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 Digester Gas Piping 1 LS $181,000.00 $181,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 Electrical and Instrumentation 1 LS $78,000.00 $78,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

9
All other work shown in this project and not 
included in the Bid Items above. 1 LS $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00

10

11 Total Schedule (A) $50,000.00$1,114,500.00 $50,000.00

BONDING Provided, $, %, or no 
KG Walters

5%
PREFERENTIAL Bidder Status and Affadavit attached Y

$1,114,500.00

2BIDDER acknowledges receipt addendums
UnitDescription

SubTotal Schedule (A): $50,000.00$50,000.00

Date and Time of Opening: May 29, 2013 at 11:10 am 

Bidder #6Description Bidder # 5Bidder # 4

Bid Tabulation Report from Carson City Purchasing & Contracts
775-283-7137

http://www.carson.org/index.aspx?page=998

Notice to Contractors Bid# 1213-180 WWRP Digester Rehabilitation

END OF DOCUMENT
Y

Bidder Information provided? y/n Y

Bid Document executed? y/n
Sub Contractors listed? y/n or none 5%

Total Bid Price written in words? y/n Y
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